

## SACRAMENTO VALLEY LFL CHAPTER MEETING

September 20, 2015

The meeting was opened with prayer at 2:16 p.m. by President, Richard Hintz. There were 7 present at this meeting.

Ali Bohnhof, Secretary, read the minutes of special chapter meeting of July 8, 2015. The minutes were approved as read.

Linda Cruz, Treasurer, read the Treasurer's report. We have been blessed to receive a grant for \$5,000.00 from Schwab Charitable Donations . Thank you emails and a card were sent. Linda has received documentation that the grant does not require a receipt for tax purposes. We have a balance of \$9,622.52. The Treasurer' report was accepted and filed for review.

The Leatherby's fundraiser was a success. We received 20% of the gross sales and received a total donation of \$251.97. Breakdown of each of three venues are attached.

The Chevy's fundraiser was postponed for this year and we may pick a different month next year other than July.

Sexuality Event for Oct. has been cancelled (see emails attached). James is still trying to contact Peggy Smith of Christ Community Church and will propose that her group join us in the sexuality event for next year. We will also entertain looking into other sources to present the event other than Positively Waiting.

LWML grant request for this year will be postponed until next year for the 2018 grant period. Richard said Pastor Flynn will be helping him with this or whoever volunteers next year. Some grant suggestions were public relations issues or getting LFL donations by credit card on website for interested parties who will then be able to donate directly on our website. We also decided to bring possible grant event suggestions to our next planning meeting. A class concentrating on younger children concerns could be included in youth event.

Members considered postponing election of officers again. We decided to take suggestion by board that they run again until May. A vote was taken and all board members have been re-elected by acclamation.

The Alternatives to Abortion event of November 7<sup>th</sup> is still being considered. Val has volunteered for coordinate this event. Richard will email her and find out the status of the event. We will finalize details at our next meeting.

The "Alternatives " Gala will be on Friday, Oct. 2<sup>nd</sup>. We decided to buy a table for \$650.00 and invite 10 members who would be able to attend. We also discussed funding other members if more than 10 want to attend. Richard will make reservations knowing we may not be able to get a table at this late date.

David Brauer suggested that we have a "meet and eat" for our next meeting since, except for Pastor Becker, most of those attending our meetings are Zion members and go to late service. We will see what we can do for the next meeting.

Our next meeting will be on Saturday, October 17<sup>th</sup> at 10 a.m. at Zion Lutheran Church.

The meeting was closed at 4:10 p.m. with prayer by Lois Brauer.

Ali Bohnhof, Secretary